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Specific Departments needed/ requested to attend:

Building Inspections - (910)893-7525, x3
E911/ Addressing - (910)814-2038
Engineering - (910)893-7555
Environmental Health - (910)893-7547
Fire Marshall - (910)893-7580

Planning - (910)893-7525, x4

Public Utilities Department - (910)893-7575



Donna Johnson ’

B

From: Dexter Howell <Dexter.Howell@timmons.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Donna Johnson

Subject: Carolina Diesel

Attachments: REV 3 Carolina Diesel Truck A-1 3-22.pdf; REV 3 Carolina Diesel Truck A-3 3-22.pdf;

REV 3 With Notes Carolina Diesel Truck A-2 3-22.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Donna

I have attached some building elevations and it’s going to be a 10,000 sf building. Let me know if you need any
additional information.

Thanks

Dexter

Dexter Howell
Project Manager

TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com

5410 Trinity Road, Suite 102 | Raleigh, NC 27607
Office: 919.866.4944 | Fax: 919.859.5663

Mobile: 919.649.7691 | dexter.howell@timmons.com

Your Vision Achieved Through Ours

To send me files greater than 20MB click here.
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